Funds Distribution Report

Recipient Organization:

KSER Foundation

Address:
2623 Wetmore Avenue
Everett, WA 98201

Contact:
(425) 303-9070
http://www.kser.org

Organization’s General Goals:

Our mission is to advance the common good in our community through public
radio and other services dedicated to arts, ideas and civic engagement.

Date of Award: Level:
2018 Q4 $2,501 to $5,000

For more information, please read the attached report from

KSER Foundation.
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8802 27th Ave NE
Tulalip, WA 98271

TulalipCares.org

Disclaimer: This report may
be a summary of content
provided by the recipient,

not always complete
quoted material.



From: John Lehrack [mailto:john@npacf.org]
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 12:11 PM

To: Marilyn Sheldon

Cc: Leslie Foley

Subject: Grant Summary Q4 2018 14.2

Dear Ms. Sheldon:

Thank you so much for your grant to the Northshore Performing Arts Foundation for our
2018-2019 season. With your help, we were able to offer a wide variety of programming for
over 6,000 residents of the Northshore community. Our shows ranged from Step Afrika (an
African stepping troupe showcasing African traditional dance) to the Broadway Princess
Party, the Kingston Trio, the Seattle Rock Orchestra and more. Three of the ten performing
groups are based on the Seattle area and we drew audience members from as far away as
Portland, OR and Vancouver, BC.

Because of the success of this past season we are moving forward with our 2019-2020
season that features a Native Hawaiian performance, three more locally-based performers,
three shows focused on African-American art forms and shows for the entire family. You
can learn more about our upcoming season at www.npacf.org

I have attached photos taken during our last season and hope you enjoy them.
I look forward to meeting you at Raising Hands in October.

Thank you again for your generosity.

Sincerely,

John Lehrack

Managing Director

Northshore Performing Arts Foundation
john@npacf.org
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